Question 1: Will this be awarded under a GSA schedule, such as MOBIS? 
Answer 1: No, this RFQ will not be awarded under the GSA schedule (i.e. MOBIS).

Question 2:  Is there an incumbent contractor for these services? If so, who is the incumbent? If there is an incumbent, please provide any timeline or other requirements for the transition of work from an incumbent contractor (e.g., how many weeks, if any, will there be for overlap and knowledge transfer between contractors).
Answer 2:    Yes, there is an incumbent contractor for these services. The incumbent is Michalkewicz, F M. The USPTO anticipates awarding a contract by May 31, 2011, in order to allow a week of transition and transfer of knowledge between contractors.
Question 3: Does the government intend for the 1000 estimated annual hours to be fulfilled by one person?
Answer 3: Yes. 
Question 4: Regarding Other Direct Costs as well as Other Indirect Costs, the RFQ states on page 15 “[insert costs].” Please supply information about anticipated direct and/or indirect costs (ODCs) which could be reimbursed.
Answer 4:  As a result of this RFQ USPTO does not anticipate reimbursement for any ODCs for this requirement and offerors’ are not expected to price any ODCs. 
Question 5: Would the Government like the technical and price proposal submitted in two separate files?
Answer 5:  Please refer to Section 9.3 Submission Requirements to this RFQ.

Question 6: Is there an expectation or a limit to the length of the RFQ response?
Answer 6:   No, there was no limit to the length of the RFQ responses set forth within this RFQ.
Question 7: The RFQ states a due date of Thursday, April 30, 2011. However, April 30 is a Saturday. Please confirm the due date and time.
Answer 7: Amendment 1 to this RFQ was issued on April 8, 2011. Please refer to the USPTO’s website under the heading Amendment 1. 
Question 8: Is there an incumbent who is already performing this work? 
Answer 8: See answer to Question 2

              If the answer is yes:

                       Who is the incumbent? See answer to Question 2
                       What is the current annual value of the contract? $125,000.00
                  What was the amount of the total award to the incumbent?  $125,000.00
Question 9: Is it the intent of the USP&TO to issue a single task order for the 1,000 annual hours at the bid price once an award is made, or will several smaller task orders be issued during the contract period and option years that will eventually accumulate to the 1,000 annual total hours cited in the RFQ at the total price quoted? 
Answer 9:  USPTO intends to issue several task orders throughout the contract period (i.e. base period) that will eventually accumulate to the 1,000 estimated hours.  In regards to option year(s), the same procedures apply, if exercised.             

Question 10: Does all of the work have to be performed on site, or will the USP&TO consider allowing some of the work to be performed remotely?  
Answer 10: USPTO prefer the majority of the work to be performed on-site and will allow occasional teleworking opportunities.
Question 11: Will the USP&TO be providing any equipment such as computers for the performance of this work, or will the contractor provide these?
   If the contractor is to provide a computer, are there any special provisions  that the computer must have in order to gain access to any systems and system data that the USP&TO may be using in order to develop its budgets?

            If the contractor is providing the computer to support this effort, must the computer be dedicated solely for use in supporting USP&TO efforts?

    Answer 11: The USPTO will provide a computer.

Question 12: Can the USP&TO give any further insight into the anticipated level of effort throughout the year? 

        Is it anticipated that the awardee will be continuously engaged at 40 hours per week for the 1,000 hour total from contract award until the allotted hours are exhausted, or will the awardee be engaged at a steady 20.8 hours per week for the 48 work weeks in a calendar year until the 1,000 hours are exhausted, or is it more likely that there will be ebbs and flows of work such that the awardee may have periods of time when there is no work performance expected for several weeks at a time? 
Answer 12: Hours will vary depending on the cycle of work required for Budgeting and Performance Reporting.
Question 13: If there are anticipated ebbs and flows of work, are there periods that will require greater levels of effort than others and can the USP&TO advise when these periods might be and their duration so that the SME can utilize time more efficiently? 
Answer 13: The USPTO will communicate with the contractor regarding upcoming work expectations during the contract period.

Question 14: Is there a minimum expected number of hours the SME must be on the USPT&O site each week? 
Answer 14: No, however the SME will be expected onsite to perform the required work.

Question 15: Is there an incumbent currently providing these or similar services to USPTO?
Answer 15:  See answer to Question 2

Question 16: If this work has been conducted in the past, how many individuals were required?
Answer 16: One individual.
Question 17: Expert Advice and Assistance, would you be willing to clarify the reason why your office is seeking to find another company to fulfill these services? 
Answer 17: Expiration of contract 

Question 18: Is the incumbent retiring or is the client unsatisfied with the current incumbent’s work?
Answer 18: Neither the incumbent is retiring nor is the client unsatisfied with the current incumbent.

Question 19: Is there an incumbent who is already performing this service?
Answer 19: See answer to Question 2 

Question 20: I just wanted to bring to your attention the fact that the aforementioned Solicitation for EXPERT ADVICE AND ASSISTANCE, has the due date for Quotes as Thursday, April 30, 2011. But April 30, 2011 is Saturday. Is there going to be any change in the due date for Quotes?
Answer 20:  See answer to Question 7
Question 21: Is the requirement for a full-time presence in the Alexandria, VA, office, or can most advisory work be done from home via email (with occasional travel to VA)?
Answer 21: See answer to Question 10 
